RNepublic ai ht.l;;ﬂllh([inn(ms
Mepartment of Education EPro.AbRA TME 1102

Cordillera Administrative Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF ABRA

Division Memorandum
No. 219 s. 2022 .

TO: Chief Education Program Supervisor
Education Program Supervisor -ALS Focal Person
Public Schools District Supervisors
Education Program Specialists for ALS
SBM-ALS Principals
ALS Teachers

FROM: BENILD.

SUBJECT: Corrigendum to 3rd Division Quarterly Meeting of Alternative Learning System
Implementers

DATE: October 13, 2022

1. Due to conflict of schedule the conduct of 31 Quarterly Meeting of ALS limplementers on October
15, 2022 (Saturday) from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm which was scheduled earlier at Bangued West Central
School, covered gymnasium will be transferred fo Bangbangar Elementary School Mini Gym ,Brgy.

Bangbangar, Bangued, Abra.

2. Host school personnel participants of the meeting are also entitled for service credits.

3. Please be guided accordingly.

4. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is a must.
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